Nathan Downie
Corporate Officer
Direct Line: 0151 643 5334
Email: foirequests.nhswirralccg@nhs.net
Date: 16th May 2018
Our Ref: ID 1103

NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group
Old Market House
Hamilton Street
Birkenhead
Wirral
CH41 5AL
Tel: 0151 651 0011

Re: Freedom of Information Request
Thank you for your request for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
which was received into this office on 14th May, 2018.
You Asked for:
Please find my request below, which relates to the organisation’s contract relating to their
energy management system. Not all organisations have energy management system and if the
organisation does not have one please ignore the contractual part of my request (1-6) and
concentrate on questions 7-12.
1.
The supplier who provides the software to the organisation?
2.
The cost associated with the software. Please provide me with the annual spend.
3.
What is the brand of the software?
4.
What is the duration of the contract?
5.
When does this contract expires?
6.
When does the organisation plan to review this contract?
7.
Can you please provide me with the contract description of the services provided
under the agreement with the supplier? This also includes potential extensions and
support and maintenance services.
8.

What is the organisation’s annual energy spend for the following:
a.
Electricity
b.
Gas
c.
Water
9.
What is the total number of meter points for Electricity for:
a.
Non Half Hourly (NHH) meter points
b.
Half Hourly (HH) meter points
10. What is the total number of Gas meter points?
11. What is the total number of Water meter points?
12. What is the total number of meter points for specialist gases and liquids?
13. Can you please provide me with the contact details of the key person responsible
for this contract or around energy management.

14. Can you please send me the organisations’ energy management strategy/plan that
covers 2018?
Our Response:
NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group does not hold this information. I recommend that you
redirect your query to NHS Property Services, I have included their contact details below:
information@property.nhs.uk
We hope this information is useful, however if you require any further information please do not
hesitate to contact a member of the Corporate Affairs Team (contact details at the top of this
letter)
Yours sincerely

Re- Use of Information
Most of the information that we provide in response to Freedom of Information Act 2000 requests will be
subject to copyright protection. In most cases the copyright will be owned by Wirral Clinical
Commissioning Group. The copyright in other information may be owned by another person or
organisation, as indicated on the information itself.

You are free to use any information supplied for your own non-commercial research or private study
purposes. The information may also be used for any other purpose allowed by a limitation or exception in
copyright law, such as news reporting. However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the
information in analogue or digital form, including on the internet, will require the permission of the
copyright owner.
For information where the copyright is owned by W irral Clinical Commissioning Group please e-mail
foirequests.nhswirralccg@nhs.net to request a reuse licence.
For information where the copyright is owned by another person or organisation you must apply to the
copyright owner to obtain their permission.

